Immaculate Conception Catholic Church



931 5th Avenue North Sartell, MN 56377 (320) 251-3461 immaculateconceptioncmri.org

Rev. Fr. Niño Molina (320) 266-4914 <u>frnmolina13@gmail.com</u> Rev. Fr. Adam Craig: (810) 404-3205 <u>fr.adamcraig@gmail.com</u>



Sunday Announcements: September 1, 2024 Fifteenth Sunday after Pentecost

Sunday, September 1 7:00 AM 9:00 AM (Missa Cantata) 11:00 AM **Fifteenth Sunday after Pentecost** RIP Poor Souls (*Nathan & Anna Ruegemer*) Pro Populo For Servers, Ushers, & Choir

(NO MASS this Monday)

Tuesday, September 3 8:00 AM

Wednesday, September 4 7:00 AM 8:00 AM

Thursday, September 5 8:00 AM

Friday, September 6 8:00 AM 6:00 PM

Saturday, September 7 8:00 AM

<u>Sunday, September 8</u> 7:00 AM 9:00 AM 11:00 AM **St. Pius X** In Thanksgiving, For Poor Souls (Barb Pelzer)

Feria Distribution of Holy Communion RIP Rick Winczewski (Lora Arceneau)

St. Lawrence Justinian RIP Donna Thometz (Peter & Anita Ruegemer)

Feria (First Friday) *Distribution of Holy Communion* For Steven & Corie Mader, 10th Wedding Anniversary (Patrick Fischer)

BVM Saturday (First Saturday) (St. Cloud) *Distribution of Holy Communion (No Mass)*

Nativity BVM For Zachariah & Elizabeth Baert (Jeff & Teresa Baert) Pro Populo For the League of the Tarcisians of the Sacred Heart

<u>Confessions</u>: 30 minutes before each scheduled Friday, Saturday, & Sunday Mass; after or during the 8:00 Wednesday Mass; and after Saturday Mass.

Saint Cloud (Sept. 7)

"O God, Who by the gift of the priesthood and the splendor of his virtues, didst glorify Blessed Cloud, humbling himself for Thy sake upon earth, grant us by his example to minister worthily unto Thee, and by his intercession and that of his holy grandmother Saint Clothilde, ever to advance in merit and grace. Grant us also, through the merits and prayers of both these saints, the special graces we earnestly implore of Thee. Through Christ Our Lord. Amen."

Welcome To Newcomers!

We gladly welcome visitors and newcomers. At the same time, we respectfully remind them that to receive Our Lord in Holy Communion, one must be:

• A baptized Catholic, free from any mortal sin committed since one's last good confession,

• Fasting for three hours from any food and alcoholic drink and one hour from any other drink except water.

(Unless you have been attending the traditional Latin Mass exclusively, you should refrain from receiving Holy Communion until you have had an opportunity to meet with one of the priests.)

If this is the first time you have attended the Traditional Latin Mass, you may have noticed that our parishioners do not dress casually in church. Before the changes in the Church, Catholic parishes had standards for modest and appropriate attire, which are important both for the edification of others and out of respect for the house of God. Please observe these standards of dress for church:

Women and girls must cover their heads. If you do not have a hat or veil, you may borrow a veil from the vestibule. You must also wear dresses or skirts that cover the knees when standing or sitting. Pants, shorts, sleeveless, tight or low-cut clothing not permitted.
Men and boys should wear a dress shirt and dress pants. Jeans, shorts, and casual attire are not appropriate for attendance at Mass.

We are happy to see new faces at Immaculate Conception Church, and we look forward to seeing you again!



- <u>THE BANNS OF MATRIMONY</u> are announced for the third time for Damon Evens & Autumn Doty, & for Corey Marstein & Justine York. If anyone is aware of an impediment to either of these marriages, please notify Father.
- <u>POTLUCK PARISH PICNIC</u> and corn hole contest will be next Sunday, September 8, around the block from our church at Northside Park. Water coolers, cups, and paper products will be provided. Please bring food to share!
- <u>CONFRATERNITY OF CHRISTIAN MOTHERS ENROLLMENT</u> will be Sept. 15. Any ladies who would like to be enrolled must notify LuAnn Bedel (320-761-1720 or <u>luannbedel@hotmail.com</u>) by Sept. 8. The enrollment will take place immediately **after 1**st **Mass** and, therefore, those who wish to be enrolled need to be at church by 8:00 am.
- **<u>FIRST SATURDAY</u>** this month, there will be no public Mass, but there will be the usual rosary during confessions at 7:30 AM, and Holy Communion will be distributed at 8:00 AM.
- <u>CMRI CONFRATERNITY MEETING</u> for September will be on the *third* Saturday of the month, Sept. 21.
- <u>YOUNG ADULT PARTY</u> for parishioners and visitors from our neighboring parishes (age 16 through 30's) will be at the Goering's residence in Clearwater, MN on Sunday, September 22, from 2 PM to around 9 PM. Please contact Father Craig or Sr. Philomena **by September 8** to RSVP and for more details.
- <u>CONTACT FIRST</u>: If coming to church outside of scheduled Mass or event times (whether to clean the church or make a visit to the Blessed Sacrament), parishioners are very welcome to come (before 7 PM). But please contact one of the priests or sisters ahead of time to make sure someone will be available to let you in when you arrive, and to make sure that there will be no baptism, wedding, etc. occurring at that time.
- <u>SUNDAY CATECHISM</u> classes for parish children in Kindergarten through 8th grade who do not attend ICA will resume on September 15, starting around 8:15 (between the first and second Masses).
- <u>TITHING ENVELOPES</u>: Please notify Sr. Anne Marie **by today** by placing a note in the vestibule slot if you would like the weekly tithing envelopes boxed set for 2025, *if you did not use them this year*. A boxed set will automatically be ordered for all those who *have been* using them *regularly (weekly)*. You may let us know if you want them for the first time, or if you want to stop getting them, by placing a note in the vestibule slot. *NOTE: Please do not request a box of the weekly envelopes if you will not use them regularly (weekly)*.
- <u>TARCISIANS of the SACRED HEART</u> is a society named after St. Tarcisius (the boy martyr of the Holy Eucharist) and started by Fr. Mateo in 1917. Its purpose is to group Catholic children into a band of apostles for the reign of the Sacred Heart in homes and in society. Our monthly Tarcisian activities for parish children of grade school age will resume on first Fridays during the school year.
- We will meet for about a half hour on First Friday morning after distribution of Holy Communion. All should stay in church for a fifteen-minute thanksgiving after receiving Holy Communion, as always. Then the children may go into the parish hall (or the school children to their classrooms) to eat a packed breakfast. The meeting will begin soon after they finish breakfast, and last about a half hour. Please ask Fr. Molina if you have further questions.
- If your children would like to join for the first time, you may bring them this Friday morning, and we will make a list of children's names to order badges for them and to be prepared for them to be enrolled the following month.
- Those who are Tarcisians, try to remember to wear your badges to church on first Fridays and Sundays!

Mass Intentions offered privately or elsewhere:

- * For the Dennis & Lori Schroepfer Family (Lori S.)
- * For children of Gerald & Arlene Schroepfer (Lori S.)
- * For Todd Malecha (Louise Malecha)
- * For Arlin & Dana Wertish (Sister Veronica Armour)
- * In Honor of St. Philomena (Donald Fournelle)
- *RIP Poor Souls (Marlene Doll)

Usher Schedule:

Sept. 1	7:00	Matt Fournelle, Brian Bedel
	9:00	Daryl Bloch, Ed Pelzer
Sept. 8	7:00	Matt Fournelle, Paul Ruegemer
	9:00	Daryl Bloch, Chris Goering
Sept. 15	7:00	Paul Ruegemer, Brian Bedel
	9:00	Peter Ruegemer, Ed Pelzer
Sept. 22	7:00	Brian Bedel, Steven Mader
	9:00	Daryl Bloch, Peter Ruegemer

For the Tarcisians of the Sacred Heart

Prayers that can be prayed to gain golden pennies for Jesus:

Jesus, Mary, & Joseph, I love You, save souls! Most Sacred Heart of Jesus, have mercy on us! Most Sacred Heart of Jesus, Thy kingdom come! Most Sacred Heart of Jesus, I love Thee! Immaculate Heart of Mary, pray for us! St. Joseph, pray for us! St. Margaret Mary, pray for us! Little Flower of Jesus, pray for us! St. Tarcisius, pray for us!

Upcoming Events

- Tarcisians – Sept. 6, after first Friday morning Communion				
- Parish Picnic – Sunday, September 8 (after the Masses)				
- Enrollment in Confraternity of Christian Mothers – Sept. 15				
- Sunday Catechism resumes – Sept. 15 (8:15 AM)				
- CMRI Confraternity – Saturday, September 21				
- Young Adult Party - Sept. 22 in Clearwater (2:00 - 9:00 PM)				
- Run-a-thon – Saturday, Sept. 28, 11 AM				
- Fatima Conference in Spokane – October 9 – 13				
- Harmony Harvest Festival – Saturday, October 19				
- Christian Mothers Meeting – Saturday, October 26				

Serving Schedule:

Sept. 1	7:00	David Ruegemer, Tyler Wertish
	9:00	Nathan Ruegemer, Sam Theisen
Sept. 8	7:00	Jacob & Damian Fournelle
	9:00	Sam & Albert Theisen
Sept. 15	7:00	Daniel & Benjamin Lauer
	9:00	Jesse Sand, Peyton Braun
Sept. 22	7:00	Kurt Goering, Jacob Fournelle
	9:00	Albert Theisen, Brayden Terhaar